Message

From: Barber, Darlene [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DBARBER]

Sent: 5/7/2015 9:48:08 PM

To: Murray, Chris [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=cmurray]

Subject: RE: Details regarding the passing of Belinda Marazzato's daughter - Olivia Smosarski

Wow — | never thought of that.

From: Murray, Chris

Sent: May-07-15 9:47 PM

To: Barber, Darlene

Subject: Re: Details regarding the passing of Belinda Marazzato's daughter - Olivia Smosarski

Card and flowers Darlene. The fact that it was on Red Hill makes what is unimaginably sad even worse.

From: Barber, Darlene

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2015 9:36 PM

To: Murray, Chris

Subject: RE: Details regarding the passing of Belinda Marazzato's daughter - Olivia Smosarski

Chris —so so heartbreaking. Are you thinking of:

1) Visitation?
2) Sending a card?
3) Sending flowers?

From: Murray, Chris

Sent: May-07-15 6:03 PM

To: Pezzetta, Ellen

Cc: Richardson, Dr. Elizabeth; Davies, Cathy; Barber, Darlene

Subject: Re: Details regarding the passing of Belinda Marazzato's daughter - Olivia Smosarski

Thanks Ellen. | read the article this morning and thought how unimaginably sad. We'll make sure to connect
with Belinda and her family.

From: Pezzetta, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2015 5:39 PM

To: Murray, Chris

Cc: Richardson, Dr. Elizabeth; Davies, Cathy

Subject: Details regarding the passing of Belinda Marazzato's daughter - Olivia Smosarski

Hi Chris,

As covering for Elizabeth, | just thought | would share that the sudden passing of one of the girls, Olivia Smosarski, in the
recent tragic car accident was the daughter of one of the Public Health Nurses, Belinda Marazzato, in the Family Health
Division.

Supports are being offered to staff colleagues this week.
| just thought you may wish to be aware.

We are still awaiting specific details re visitation/funeral.
Ellen
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We are moving — please note that as of May 4, 2015 | will be located at the David Braley Health Science
Centre, 100 Main Street W., Hamilton, ON, L8P 1H6

Ellen Pezzetta, RN, BScN

Director, Healthy Living Division

Public Health Services

City of Hamilton

Ellen.pezzetta@hamilton.ca

P (905) 546-2424 x 3536  C (905) 973-3895
F (905) 546-3658
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